PEASLEE
0 TECH
Peaslee Board of Directors

November 14, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda

3:00-4:00 p.m., Board Committee Meetings;
Academic Classroom B, Executive Committee — Kevin’s office, Finance Committee ~ Classroom C,
Planning Committee — Hunt Conference Room

4:00-5:30 p.m., Peaslee Tech Directors’ Meeting, Classroom C
1. Approval of August 11", 2019 Minutes—vote

2. Treasurer's/Finance Committee Report
e Q3 2019 Financials
e Proposed 2020 Budget - vote

3. Executive Committee
e Fund Development Committee — vote
e Tuition Payment Plan Pilot — vote

4. Planning Committee
5. Academic Committee

6. Updates/Discussion:
e Public Employees Training Consortium
KBOR Renewal
KBOR Approval
Apprenticeship Update
Campus Activity & Enroliment Report

7. Other Business

8. Adjourn



i
1 Frkn N
R T
= I = .-..._I s |

T
. —
L

I_-
| |

U S

o
- Hl_jl

il -I‘"-‘: -'- ]

:-ll-"-l-l:lfilﬂ-r P
PN '_:a..gr'_-_i,_._,..,



v

\

PEASLEE
TECH

Peaslee Board of Directors
August 2019 Board Meeting

August 22, 2019, 3:00-4:00 p.m., Board Committee Meetings;
Academic Committee - Classroom B,
Executive Committee — Kevin’s office,
Finance Committee — Classroom C,
Planning Committee — Hunt Conference Room

August 22, 2019, 4:00-5:30 p.m., Peaslee Tech Directors’ Meeting, Classroom C
Board Meeting Minutes

In attendance: Shirley Martin-Smith, Cindy Yulich, Cheryl White, Taylor Yoest, Randy Wesemen, Nancy Thellman, Rick
Saylor, Sarah Plinsky, Craig Owens, Bonnie Lowe, Lisa Larsen, Marilyn Bittenbeneder, Joe Caldwell, Rick Hird, Pat
Slabaugh

Absent: Neil Gaskin, Chris Pandino, Reginald Robinson, Craig Weinaug, Dr. Anthony Lewis, Sandy Dixon, Jessica Beeson
1. Treasurer's Report - Cindy Yulich

Jan-June report - exceeding budget in income and instructional expenses. Income far outweighs by 66%. Expecting
$250,000 in instructional income.

A question was raised about who funded the parking lot and sidewalk improvements. Kevin replied that the Rice
Foundation and city funding supplied the necessary funds.

Lisa Larsen asked about GAP accounting as relevant to the McFadden Group'’s invoice. Cindy Yulich will follow up.

Report motion presented for approval by Cindy Yulich, seconded by Nancy Thellman. Approved with one abstention.

2. Approval of May 9, 2019 Minutes-vote

Minutes presented for approval. Patrick Slabaugh motioned, and Joe Caldwell seconded. Approved with one abstention.

3. Lawrence Public Schools MOU amendment - vote

e Senior Resource Center is moving out on Sept. 3rd. Lawrence School District ABE/GED program is moving to
Peaslee in October as part of a five-year agreement

e Request of approval of MOU agreement with Lawrence School District amendment

e Lisa Larsen raised the question: who decides if the agreement is unsuitable. Rick Hird responded that it was the
school district who decides but only in the first year.

e Lisa Larsen asked about the contingency about the school district wanting to buy the building. Kevin said that
this issue was raised by the school district and that this would not be a problem for Peaslee.

¢ Cindy motioned that the amendment to the MOU be approved. Randy Weseman seconded. The amendment to
the MOU was approved with one abstention.

4. Service Animal Policy -- vote

The new policy states that only certified service dogs may be in the building. Marilyn Bittenbender motioned to approve
new policy; Lisa Larsen seconded. Unanimously approved.



PEASLEE
TECH
5. Academic Committee - Cheryl White

Course catalog looks great. Few edits - on page 9, please identify acronyms (ie. CCNA) and page 12, please provide
clarification related to the classification of the Carpentry program. Kevin Kelley replied that this is not an apprenticeship
but funded by the Lawrence Home Builders Association.

6. Finance Committee - Cindy Yulich
Follow up on audit (more robust reconciliation needed) - Cindy now signs off on all approvals.
7. Planning Committee - Taylor Yoest

Took a tour of campus improvements including the parking lot and welding lab. Reports that the committee sees good
progress, the campus looks great! A discussion of the need to paint the exterior of the building and funding ensued.

8. Updates/Discussion - Kevin

e Campus Activity & Enrolliment Report - 1,000-1,200 students this year. High school enroliments should go up by
50 and 250 for ABE program. Jan- June- about 6,000 visits to campus. Web inquiries remain high. 9-10 career
planning sessions per week.

e KU Solar Car Program -KU wouldn’t sign MOU because this is a student organization. Currently working on other
options for insurance, etc.

e She Sheds - Due to the complexity of the design, scaled back to two. Currently framed. Will be sold and
proceeds will go back into program.

e Stewardship Committee - Standing agenda item. Need to form concept for committee to facilitate forming
committee.

e KBOR Renewal - Application has been submitted for 3™ year as a KBOR approved school.

9. Other Business

e Neosho County Community College is phasing out their HVAC program here. They still have welding program.
Peaslee has HVAC program and apprenticeships to fill the niche.

e The first group of LMH Health students who are currently medical assistants who have no certification are in a
one-year program to earn certification. A second group who are new to the field will begin training soon.

e A recent meeting with the NAACP revolved around the dearth of women and African American men in the
trades occurred. The NAACP Education Committee are interested in advertising to reconcile this disparity in
Peaslee programs. More meetings to follow.

e Kevin and Shirley met with the Peaslee family. A tour of the facility elicited a positive response regarding
Dwayne’s vision for the school.

e A partnership between Peaslee and Haskell continues. Kevin reported that Tonia Salvini is interested in this and
has announced that Haskell students may attend courses at Peaslee and live in the dorms at Haskell.

10. Adjourn

Marilyn Bittenbender motioned to approve. Pat Slabaugh seconded. Motion approved.



THE DWAYNE PEASLEE TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER, INC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Quarter and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
Accountants’ Compilation Report 1
Statement of Financial Position 2-3
Statement of Activities 4-5

Supplementary Information:
Budget to Actual Comparison 6-17



75} Brenda E. McFadden, CPA Kent M. E. Andersson
I ‘ @ E MCF a en Betsy M. Kohl, CPA Landi D. Goyer, CPA

GROUP -LLEG

Accountants’ Compilation Report

To the Board of Directors of

The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center, Inc
Lawrence, KS

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training
Center, Inc (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2019,
and the related statements of activities for the quarter and nine months then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a compilation engagement in
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and
Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were we required
to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial
statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements, they
might influence the user’s conclusions about the Organization’s financial position, changes in net assets, and cash
flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

A statement of cash flows for the quarter ended September 30, 2019, has not been presented. Accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require that such a statement be presented when financial
statements purport to present financial position and results of activities.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in pages 6-17 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not
a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management. The
supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such
supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center, Inc.

The MoRadden Group, LLC

October 29, 2019

(785) 843-9550

fax (785) 843-9584

616 Vermont Street, Suite A
Lawrence, KS 66044
brenda@cpamcfadden.com
www.cpamcfadden.com

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc
Statement of Financial Position
As of September 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Peaslee Tech Checking
Petty Cash
Renovation Account
Douglas County Comm Foundation

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prepald Insurance

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets
Dwayne Peaslee Training Center

Building - Training Center
Building Components
Building Structure
Furniture
Land
Land Improvements
Machinery & Equipment

Total Dwayne Peaslee Training Center

Workforce Center
Building Components
Building Structure
Land Improvements
Rental Space - Workforce Center

Total Workforce Center

HiPer Tech
Rental Space - HiPer Tech

Total HiPer Tech
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Intangible Assets
Loan Costs
Capitalized Interest
Accumulated Amortization

Total Intangible Assets
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Deposits - Security
WIP Renovations

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Sep 30, 19

511,867.48
20.00
13,663.68
3,285.41

528,836.57

59,802.38

59,802.38

15,052.34

15,052.34

603,691.29

1,549,080.91
715,183.73
1,165,246.29
26,212.86
282,510.00
152,217.01
98,902.93

3,989,353.73

6,316.56
319,334.49
6,898.40
181,396.10

513,945.55

487,012.99

487,012.99
(708,243.16)

4,282,069.11

9,866.20
2,257.95
(3,368.56)

8,755.59

4,290,824.70

252.00
12,341.44

12,5693.44

4,907,109.43

See Accountants’' Compllation Report



The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc

Statement of Financial Position

As of September 30, 2019
Sep 30, 19
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 44,790.15
Total Accounts Payable 44,790.15
Credit Cards
Credit Card - Intrust Bank 3,977.97
Total Credit Cards 3,977.97
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Portion of L/T Debt 228,404 .44
Advanced Funding Received 3,671.22
Payroll Liabllities 439.40
Rents In trust - Liability 16,192.38
Total Other Current Liabilities 248,707.44
Total Current Liablilities 297,475.56
Long Term Llabilitles
Less S/T Portion of L/T Debt (228,404 .44)
Emprise Bank Note Payable 1,237,400.00
City of Lawrence Loan 84,689.81
Douglas County Loan 89,438.70
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,183,124.07
Total Liabllities 1,480,599.63
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 3,000,043.23
Temporarily Restricted Net Asse
Rest Tuition Assistance 3,833.36
Temporarily Restricted Net Asse - Other 45,000.00
Total Temporarlly Restricted Net Asse 48,833.36
Net Income 377,633.21
Total Equity 3,426,509.80
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,907,109.43

See Accountants’ Compllation Report




The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc
Statement of Activities
For the Quarter and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2019

See Accountants' Compllation Report

Jul - Sep 19 Jan - Sep 19
Ordinary iIncome/Expense
Income
Operating Revenue
Douglas County Mortgage Contrib 0.00 200,000.00
City of Lawrence Annual Funding 50,000.01 150,000.03
Douglas County Annual Funding 48,776.25 146,328.75
Education Lease Income 16,081.00 28,953.02
Facllity Lease Income 37,021.25 117,087.75
Maintenance Fee Income 11,458.50 34,375.50
Instructional income 80,435.00 275,940.00
Corporate Sponsorship 5,000.00 5,000.00
Individual Donations 0.00 1,200.00
Gift In Kind Donatlons 324.00 524.23
Unrestricted Donations 675.00 1,325.00
Tuition Assistance Donations 0.00 10,000.00
Total Operating Revenue 249,771.01 970,734.28
Total Income 249,771.01 970,734.28
Cost of Goods Sold
Assisted Tultion 2,000.00 4,550.00
Instructional Costs
Instruction Vehicle Cost 1,122.88 3,972.51
Student Physicals 117.03 1,067.44
Equipment Supplies 238.00 1,302.19
Instructional Material Costs 7,340.18 22,657.89
Instructor Costs 41,602.03 98,746.53
Instructional Costs - Other 3,005.92 4,105.92
Total Instructional Costs 53,426.04 131,852.48
Total COGS 55,426.04 136,402.48
Gross Profit 194,344 97 834,331.80
Expense
Office Supplies and Postage 320.90 1,098.76
Insurance
Property 3,265.17 9,048.27
D&O 346.50 1,101.00
Total Insurance 3,811.67 10,149.27
Small Tools & Equipment 108.04 291.86
Professional Fees
Accounting/Professional Fees 1,249.00 13,249.00
Legal/Professional Fees 648.00 1,398.00
Total Professional Fees 1,897.00 14,647.00
Advertising/Marketing 4,467.83 10,561.35
Bank / Credit Card Svc Charges 423.22 1,014.58
Contract Labor
Operations 2,812.00 12,392.00
Contract Labor - Other 2,351.49 2,842.33
Total Contract Labor 5,163.49 15,234.33
Dues & Subscriptions 65.98 294 .88
Hospitality Expense 229.04 568.02
Janitorlal Exp/Cleaning Supply 859.72 2,678.40
Business Licenses & Permits 3,109.35 3,622.34



The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc
Statement of Activities
For the Quarter and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2019

Payroll Expenses
Wages
Payroll Taxes
Purchased Payroll Services
Work Comp Insurance

Total Payroll Expenses

Repairs/Maintenance
Landscape, Bulilding
Mowing, Snow Removal
General Repairs

Total Repairs/iMaintenance

Telephone/internet
Telephone/internet Exp
Reimbursed Telephone/internet

Total Telephone/internet

Utility Expenses
Utility Exp
Relmbursed Utllity Exp

Total Utility Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other iIncome/Expense
Other Income
Non-Operating Revenue
Interest & Divident Revenue

Total Non-Operating Revenue
Total Other Income

Other Expense
Bad Debt Expense
Amortization Expense
Depreciation Expense
Mortgage Interest

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Sep 19 Jan - Sep 19
5,467.50 11,159.50
565.89 1,155.02
32,728.44 94,464.35
1,095.16 3,876.16

39,856.99 110,655.03
220.63 780.93
0.00 633.48
11,951.69 31,983.60

12,172.32 33,398.01
3,521.52 10,291.24
(225.00) (675.00)

3,296.52 9,616.24
28,701.61 93,750.60
(10,500.00) (37,684.01)

18,201.61 56,066.59

0.00 1,243.94

93,783.68 271,040.60

100,561.29 563,291.20
9.23 2268

9.23 22.68

9.23 22,68

1,500.00 1,500.00

402,63 1,226.25

44,102.04 119,001.00

18,843.30 63,953.42

64,847.97 185,680.67

(64,838.74) (185,657.99)

35,722.85 377,633.21

See Accountants’ Compilation Report



uodey uopedwo) ,SJULIUNOIY 808

000

%0°GL SY'L0L'}- 00'LOV'Y 65°662'C
% 'G0L 00’12 00'28¢ 00°80F
%6°26 Sb'zee- 00'vLL'E S5'168°
%00 00°006- 00°006 000

%8 LL ZLooL- 00°05# 89'6VE

%00 00°66¥'2- 00'66+'2 000

%00 00'€26°L- 00°€26'L 000

%8'€8L 98'8.¥'€1Z 00°109'vSZ 98'6.0'89F

%b"90€ 8€°150'VE 00°005°'9L 8€°156°05

%6°062 8€'10S'LE 00°005'94 8€°1.00'8y

000552
%E 161 ¥2°085'LY2 00°L0L'LL2 ¥Z'1£9'81S
%E 161 $2'085°LYT 00'LOM1LZ ¥Z'1€9'81S
00°0000L
000
%E0 LL06Y'2- 00'66¥'2 £2'8
%0°'8Y 00'662'1- 00'66¥'2 00°002°t
%00 00°105°24- 00°105'2) 000
%00 00°005'L- 00'006'L 000
%L Y0¥ 0008211 00°005°2€ 00°08L°LS1
%0'001 05°'4- 00°09%'L1 0S'8SP'L}
%2 €6 $.'006'2- 00'+89'Zy SZ'€8L'6¢E
%0°66 00'¥5- 00'6,9'G 00'629'G
%0°00L SL°0- 00°LLL'SY SZ'9LL'8Y
%0°001 66°0- 0010005 10°000'05
%0°00% 00'666'6¥ 1 00°100'0S 00°000°002
1ebBpng jo % 1eBpng 46A0 § yeBpng 61 Je - uer

juswdinby g sjooy jjews
esueInsu| €301

o%a
Auedoid
pupm jeuopdo (s,pAol) ¥39
esuelinsu|
oefBejsod pue sejjddng eay30
(dn 000°c$) uewdinby
GION 1D 6310pHoM
esuedxgy

yoid s8019
S900 |ejol

1509 (euopONLsu|
uopInL peIs|Ssy
PIOS SPOOYD JO 150D

ewodu| [0l
enueaey BupesedQ jejoL

suopeuoQ esue}sissy uopnl
suojjeuoQ pejousaiun
suopeuoq pupy U IO
suopeuoq [enpiapu|

ewodu| JURIH pue 19
diysiosuodg ejesodion
eWodUu| jeuopaINnsu|

ewiodu| 84 saueusjuiei

ewiosu| esee] Ayjjoey
ewoou) 8see] uogeanp3
Bugpund enuuy Auno) sejbnoq
Bujpund jenuuy eaueimeT jo A9
quuo) eBebuow funo) seibnoq
enueaey BupesedQ
ewoou|
esuedx3jewoou) AseuipiQ

au| Jojuan Buuies] [ealuysa) asjsead aukemq ayL

610z Jequaydag ybnouayy Asenuepr

uosiedwos [enjoy o3 }obpng



uodey uogejdwod S)ULJUNOIIY 88S

LS swodu| O 15304
12°S enuaaey BupgesedQ-uon |ejoL
VLS SNueAsy JuUspiAg B 1S8463u|

enueaey Bupeied-uoN
auIodu| J0Yl0
esuadx3z/owodu] 1040

%9 LLY 1£°156'062 00°909'L6 1£°155'28¢ awodu| AreuipiQ 18N
%525 1S'2LY LL- 00566291 6v'225's8 esuedx3a [goL
%961 00°018'%- 00°000'9 00°064'L sesuedx3 snoeue||eds|iy
%.°004 £8'0El 00000°12 £8'9EL'12 sesuedx3 ANIRN
%00 00°0St- 00°0SY 000 feaes)
%129 IR A 00'9S.°€ 0£'125'2 Jowsejuysuoydeley
%G°0Z LL'Y16'6E- 00°25Z'SY £2'L12'6 esueueuRW/SIedey
%00 00°005'2}- 00°005°21 000 soxe} ejeis3 [eoy
%Z'601 05'6¥L'2 00°000°0€ 05'6vL'2¢ sesuedx3 |joihed
%z Pl 66°66%'L- 006vL'L 10642 sjuued % sesued| sseuisng
%6°19 Wir ks 00°056°L 62202'L Aiddng Bujuee|y/dx3 jepoyuep
%00 00°66v'2- 00°66%'2 000 esuedxa pupy-u)
G661 esuedx3z Ayjjendsoy
16'881 suopduasqng g senq
%0°€S 85'¥£9's- 00°000°2} Zvr's9e'e Joqe yoenuon
%P Lyl oe'vzL 00°00¢ ocvey sefiey) oAg pseo ypeuad / yueg
%8201 90°¥0! 00052'€ 90°'$58'c Bupexsep/Buisiueapy
%G'8€ 00900+~ 00'916'9 000152 8004 [EUO|SSBJO0Id [2J0L
%9°'G 00'€02'}- 00°522'L 00°2L $004 (euo|ssejoidfebon
%119 00°255°1- 00°066'C 00'9E¥'2 $004 [BUO|SSOJ0Id/BupuUN0IIY
%00 00°152'L- 00°'152'L 000 (918's03umyuRID S 48}110DUYI0
$004 |euo|ssejoid
1ebpng jo % 1eBpng 46A0 § jeBpng 61 Je| - uep

610z 1oqueydag ybnousyy Aienuep
uosueduwo? jen)ay o} }abpng
ouj J8juan Bujuiel] [ea1uyo3] 33|sead aukemq ayl



uodey uopejdwios sjuLIUNOIIY 868

%0°vSE

€SZILZEZ 0090916 £s'81e'vee

$8°'8€2'85-
SS¥e'es
92'€8€'02
8y6vy'LE
18°Lp
000

1eBpng jo %

jebpng JeaQ ¢ j1eBpng 61 JeW - uep

ewoduj 316N
ewosu| J6YI0 18N
esuedx3 Joyi0 €301

jsaseju| eBebuow

esuedx3 uopejoesdeq

esuedx3y uopezjpouny

esuedx3 jqeq peq
esuedx3 Jeyi0

610z Jaquajdag ybnoayy Asenuep
uosuedwo) jenjoy o} 336png
auj Jejua) Buluies] [esluysa] ddjsead aulkemq ayl



uodey uopejdwos ,sjueIuUNoIdY 668

z9'c8l
%9'EL G6'291°L- 00'LOV'Y S0'8£2'C
%S 68 050t~ 00°28¢ 05°9v¢
%626 Sy'zee- 00¥LL'E 651682
%0°0 00°006- 00°006 000
%166 202z 00°0S¥ 8622V
%00 00'66¥'2- 00'66%'C 000
%00 00°€26'L- 00'€26'L 000
%689 £0'¥69'LL- 00°109°6%2 16'906°LLL
%b P8l 90'526'ct 00°005°9} 80°SZY'0¢
%P ¥8L 90'626'ct 00°005°9L 90°G2¥'0E
000
%0°9L 16'89.'€9- 00°101'992 £0'Z€£'202
%0°9L 16'89L'€9- 00°101'992 £0°26€'202
000
00°059
%LL 00°L0€'2- 00°66%'C 00°Z61
%00 00'66¢'2- 00'66%'2 000
%00 00°105°2L- 00°105'Z1 000
%00 00'005°Z- 00'005°2 000
%9911 00'622'9 00'005°'2€ 00'S2L'SP
%000} 0S°'1- 00°09%'LL 05'85¢° L)
%P ¥6 SL00v'e- 00'v89°2y GZT'E8Z'0V
%Q° 121 20'895'1 00'6.9'G z0'L2'L
%0°00L SL0 00°LLL'8Y SZ'9LL'8Y
%0001 66°0 00'100'0S 10'000'0S
%00 0010008~ 0010005 000
1e8png jo % 186png Jen0 § 1eBpng 61 ung - idy

wewdinbg B sj00] [jews
eJueINsy| (BJ04

0'%a
Auedoig
pum [euopdo (s.po ) ¥ao
esueInsyy
eBeysod pue seyddng 83yj0
(dn 000°¢$) Juewdinby
810N 4} 82J0p1IOM
esuedxg

Wo1d s8019
$909 1e0L

51809 [eUORINASU|
uopiny, peIsissy
PIOS SPOOY J0 150D

awoay| jejoL
enueaAey BupesedQ 18j0L

SUORBUOQ 8IUBIS|SSY UORINL
suopjeuoq pejaysasun
suogeuoqg pupy Ul B¥ioO
suofeuoq [enpiAjpu|

auI0du| JURIS pue Yio
diyssosuodg ejesodion
ewodu| jeuopongsul

aWwocU] 804 eduURUaIUIRW

ewoau| esee] Ajjj|oe4
euiodu] esee uopeINPy
Bugpung jenuuy Auno sejBnog
Bujpungd jenuuy esueimen jo Ao
quuo eBefuow fjunoy seibnoq
enueAey Bugesedo
ewoou|
esuedx3z/ewodu| Areujpi0Q

610z 1equaydas ybnouyy Asenuep

uosuedwo) enjoy 0} }396png
ouj J9juan Bujuiel] |esIuyd3] 3v|Sead auAemq ayl



Hodey uopejidwo ,SHULIUN0IIY 88

vi'L ewodu| JeyYio |eoL
vl enueAey BupesedO-uon (€301
vLL anuaAey] JuepiAIq B Isalelu]
enueAey BugesedO-uoN
ewoauy 8yl

esuedx3zjewodu) 0430

%9°26 ov'eey's- 00'909'98 ¥5°2L1'08 ewoau| AieupiQ 10N
%E'9S 1509Z'1L- 00'666°291 SYVEL'LE esuedx3 jej0L
%6°0 90'9¥6'G- 00°000°'9 ¥6'€S sosuedx3 snosuej|eIs|iy
%L'6L S8'LI2'Y- 00'000'1.2 GL'82L'9} sesuedx3 ANIpN
%0°0 00'06%- 00'0S¥ 000 joAesy
%1101 ey 00'962'¢ ZreeL'e 1eweuyeuoydejoy
%¥'9Z ¥5°€0E'EE- 00°2s2'sy or'gve'Ll esueuejuiep/siedey
%00 00°005'Z1- 0000524 000 soxe) ejejs3 [esy
%892} $5'8¥0'8 00°000°0€ #5'840°8E sesuadx3 jjoifed
%b'6 20'685°tL- 00°6bLL 86691 sjued '@ sesued| ssau|sng
%P LE 19'86E' - 00°056'} 6£°1L19 Ajddng Bujues|o/dx3 [epojuer
%00 00'66%'2- 00'66v'C 000 esuedx3 pupi-u|
£8°6€El esuaedx3z QjepdsoH
£6°6€ suopduosqng g senq
%6°0€ 85'v62'8- 000002} Zr'soL'e Jogen JoenuUo)
%SG $6°2€1- 00°00€ 90°/91 sofiseyd IAg psed ypesd /yued
%L'65 $5°015'1- 00°0SL'S 9v'6£2'C Bupeysen/Bujsiieapy
%z LS 00'vZL'E 00'915'9 00°0vZ'0t $004 [2UO|SSBj0.d [EI0L
%Z'ES 00°265- 006.2'L 00'8.9 s004 |euoyssejoid/iebon
%9'6£Z 00'2.5'S 00'066'C 00'295'6 s004 [eUO|SS8)0id/Bupunoddy
%00 00°152't- 00'152'} 000 (sw'eumiueIn ‘s J0)ljooyI0
S804 [eUO|SSOj0Ld
1e8png Jo % jeBpng sen0 ¢ 1eBpng g4 une - idy

610z Joquaydag ybnoayy Aienuer

uosuedwo? [emoy o3 3abpng

auj Jojua) Bulules] [eoluyosa] av|sead aukem ayl



Hodey uopeydwo? SjuLjunosdy seg

%E0T

18'¢10'69-

€1265°L1

Ly°085°29-
G1'885°29
98'92.'¥e
8Y'6¥Y'LE
1: 84104
000

108png Jo %

1eBpng JeAQ §

jeBpng

61 unr - idy

ewodu| 10N
ewosu| JeyiQ 18N
esuadx3 JeyiQ (€101

ysaseju| eBeBuow

esuedx3 uogejdeideq

esuedxg uopezjuowy

esuedx3 1qeq peg
esuedx3z Joyi0

6102 1aquaydag ybnouyy Lienuep

uosuedwo) [enjoy o} }39b6png
ouj Je3ua) Bujulel] [ealuyd9] 99sead aukemq ayL



dodey uopendwo) ,SIUBUNOITY 608

$0'801

%128 £€°68L- 00'LOV'y L9'L19'E
%S'68 05°0%- 00°28¢ 05'9v¢
%6'¥01L JANT-] 00¥LL'E L1'692°e
%00 00°006- 00°006 000

%ELL 0L'621- 00°0S¥ 06°02¢

%00 00°'66%'2- 00'66%'Z 000

%00 00'€26°L- 00'€26'L 000

%208 £0'V66'L 00°6£€'2¥2 LE'PYE' V6L

%6°'GEE #0°926'8¢ 00°005°91 ¥0'92¥'6S

%8°'€2¢ #0'926'0 00°005'9) $0'9ZY'eS

00°000'2
%596 66°,90'6- 00'6£8'852 L0'LLL'6Y2
%596 66'L90'6- 00°6£8'852 LO'LLL6PE
000
00'6.9
%0°E} 00°GLL'2- 00'66¥'Z 00'$2¢
%00 00'66%'2- 00'66¥'2 000
%00 00°105°2}- 00'105'Z} 000
%0°00L 00°000'G 000 00°000°G
%G PLe 00'S£6'2Z¥ 00'005°2€ 00'SEY'08
%0°001 0s't- 00°09¥'LL 05'85¥'LL
%9'L6 S.°006- 00'226'L¢ 62'120'2€
%Z €82 00°20%'04 00'6.9'S 00'180°0}
%0004 SLO 00°LLL'8Y STLL'8Y
%0001 66°0 00°100'0S 10°000°05
%00 00°100'0- 00°100'0S 000
1e8png j0 % 1e6png JeA0 § ebpng 61 deg - Inp

wewdinbg B sj004 [jeWS

esuesnsu| |gjoL

o%a
Auedoid
puim euopdo (s.pAol7) ¥3D
asueINsuj
efejsod pue sejddng esyjo
(dn 000‘c$) yuewdinb3
6JON 11D 62I0LOM
esuedx3y
Wo4d $S049
SO0 18joL
)09 jeuogInasu|
uopiny pejsissy
PloS Spoo9 JO 180D
ewodu| [ejoL

enueaey BugesedQ 1m30L

SUOEUOQ 6JUB]S|SSY UoINL
suofjeuoq peydisaiun
suopeuoq pupy U BIo
suogeuoq [enpjajpuj

auwoau| Juess) pue Yo
djysiosuods ejesodion
eWodU] JRUORINISU|

ewodu| 894 sdueuajuiey

ewodu| esee] Ao
eutodu| esee| uogeanp3
Bugpund jenuuy Auno) sejnoq
Bujpund |enuuy esuesme Jo A}
quiuo) eBeBuoy fjunog sejbinoq
enueaey Bupesedo
ewoau)|
esusdx3z/ewosu] Areupio

6102 Jaquaydag ybnouay) Asenuep

uosuedwo) jenjay o} j3obpng
au| Jajua) Bulujesj |edluyda) a9jsead aulemg ayy



poday uogejidwos ,SJULUNOIIY 688

€26 euiodu] 6410 (2oL
€26 enueaey Bupeiedo-uon e3o0L
€26 ONUBASY JuepiAIg B Isalelu|
enueaey Bupesedo-uoN
ewou| I8N0

esuadxzjewoau| Jey30

%G°601 62°LLL'8 00°v¥8°16 62'196°00L swodu) Aeuipio 10N
%E'29 ZeHLL95- 00'S6¥°051 89'€8.'€6 esuedx3 (g0}
%0°0 00°000'9- 000009 000 sesuadx3 snosueqjeds|iy
%.°98 6€'86.'2- 00'000't2 19’1028l sesuedxz Aymn
%00 00°0S¥- 00°05% 000 leAesy
%88 8v'65p- 00'952'E 25962 jeweiuyeuoydeley
%6°92 89'6.0'ce- 00°252'st zeTLL'2 edurusjuiRp/Sedey
%00 000 000 000 soxe| ojejs3 [eoy
%6°ZEL 66'958'6 00°000°0€ 66°9G8'6€ sesuadx3 |joihed
%8 LLL SE09€'t 00'6¥L'} GE'60LE s)juLiad B S85U6I| SSeusng
%L v 82°060't- 00056't Z.°698 Addng Buuee)o/dx3 [epojyuer
%0°0 00'66v°2- 00'66¢'Z 000 esuedx3 pupy-uj
#0622 esuedx3 Ayeydsoy
86'69 suopduasqng ' seng
%0°EY 15°968'0- 0000024 6¥'E9L'S Joqe Joenuod
%L Lol e 00°00€ ey seBieyd aas pie9 ypes  yueg
%L6LL £8'L1L 00°052'C £8'LOV'Y Bugexsepy/Buisiueapy
%162 00'6L9'~ 00'915'9 00°68'L $00 [2UO|SSBJ0Id |&j0L
%805 00°229- 00'522't 00°8b9 $004 |euo|ssajoid/ieBben
%E'LE 00'HbL2- 00'066C 00'6¥2'L $004 |euo|ssajoid/Bupunoaay
%00 00°1S2'L- 00452’} 000 (a0 umuein ‘s Jol|[0DUYIO
$60.4 |BUOISSO}0Id
108png J0 % jeBpng 180 § 1eBpng 6} deg - Inp

610z 19queydag ybnousy) Aienuep
uosuedwo) jenjay 0} }3abpng
ou| Jejua Bujuies] [esluyoa] assead aukemq ayy



uodey uopejiduio?) ,SJUBJUNOCIIY 888

%86°8¢

SYIZL'9S-

00'v¥8'L6

§5°2zL'se

vL'8E8'v9
16°Ly8'¥9
ocera'st
0201 'v¥
€9°¢0P
00°00S'L

1e8png jo %

jebpng 18A0 §

1eBpng

6l deg - Inr

ewoau| JeN
ewoau] 1810 19N
esuedx3 Jey10 (€01

1saieju| eBeBuop

esuedx3z uopepdasdeq

esuedx3 uopezjuoury

esuedx3 1qeQ peg
esuedx3 0410

6102 Jaquajdag ybnoayy Aienuepr

uosuiedwo? [enjoy o} jJobpng
au| J9jud) Bulujel] [eIIUYI3 | d9|Skad duhemq syl



uodey uopedwos ,SJURUNOIIY 86

98°162 yewdinb3 12 sj00y |lews
%6'9L £L'€50°¢c- 00°€02'C1 LZ6¥L'0L edsueinsuj [eJog
%8 6 00°09- 00°191'4 00°LOL'L 0%a
%6'96 £1'662- 00246 12'8¥0'6 Ayedosg
%00 00°00L'2- 000042 000 pum jeuopdo (s,pAo) W39
eaueinsu|
%b'18 ¥Z'152- 00°05€'L 9.°860'L efieysod pue seyddng 63130
%00 00°L6¥'L- 00°L6V'L 000 (dn 000°c$) Juewdinbz
%00 00'69.°€2- 00'69.'€Z 000 SJON 13D 8210HOM
esuedxy
%8 LLL 08°06.'.8 00'L¥S'OVL 09°LES'pER 1yold s8019
%9'6.2 8t°206'08 00°005°6¥ 8Y'20v'9€EL $909 1801
%¥'992 8¥'26£'28 00°005°6¥ 8v°2S8'LEL §)s09 (euofaNASU|
00°0SS't uon[ny peIs|ssy
PIOS $P00OY JO 1809
%6°LZ} 8T'€69'VLL 00'L#0'96L 8TYEL'0L6 eutodu] (301
%6°'1L2L 82'€69'PLL 00°L+0°'96. 8Z2'vEL'0L6 enueaey Bupesedo jej0),
00°000°'0t suopeuoQq adue)s|SSy uonL
00°52¢'t suojjeuoq pejouIsasun
%0°L LL'TL6'S 00°26¥°L £2'v2S suofeuoq pupy u| 1o
%091 00°262'9- 00°L6%'L 00°002°L suopeuo( |enpiapu|
%0°0 00'€05'L€- 00'€06'2E 000 802U JURID pue PO
%005 00°000'G- 00°000'0} 00'000°'G dysiosuodg ejesodion
%E'SHZ 00°0¥¥'c9l 00°00S°ZH1 00'0¥6°S.2 ewoau| [euonoNLsy)
%0°001 0s'v- 00°08€'¥E 05'S.E'vE ewodu| 604 esueusjuley
%0'G6 S2'202'9 0006Z'€2t SL/80'LLL ewodu) esee Ay|oel
%6°691 Z0916'LL 00°ZE0°LL 20'€56'82 ewodu| 8ses” UoReINP3
%0°001 sze- 00°LEE'OPL GL'82E'ovL Bugpuny [enuuy funo) se|bnoq
%0004 162 00°€00'0SL €0°000°0S1L Bujpuny fenuuy esueimen jo Ao
%EEEL 00°L66'6Y 00°€00'0SL 00°000°'00Z quuo) eBeBuow fiuno) sejbnog
enueaey Bupesedo
swodu|
esuedxzjewoau) Aieuipio
jeBpng jo % jeBpng JeA0 § jeBpng 61 deg - uer
WwioL

610z Jequaydag ybnoiy) Aaenuep
uosuedwo [enjay 0} 3abpng
auj Jojuan Bululel] jesiuysa) aajsead aukemq ayl



uodey uopejdwo? SUBIUNOIDY 888

8922 awodu| 1010 230
89'2Z2 enueae) Bupesed-uop |ejoL
8922 BNUOASY JUBPIAIQ B ISSIGIU|

enueaey Bupesedg-uoN
ewoau| 8410
esuadxz/ewoau] 184j0

%9°'802 02'SE2'€62 00°950'02 0Z'162'c95 ewodu| AreujpiQ 18N
%605 OV ¥ir¥'S0Z- 00°8¥'9LY 09°0¥0'1L2 esuedx3 |j0L
%6'0 90'96.'9}- 00°000'8} Y6'EVT'L sesuedx3 snoaue(jessiiy
%068 LY'E6'0- 00'000'€9 65'990'99 sesuadxg Apn
%00 00°0SE"L- 00°0S€'L 000 1eAe1),
%E'G8 9.°159'}- 00'892'1} ¥Z'919'6 jewisjuyeuoydeley
%9+ 66°L5€'201- 00'95.'SE 10°86€'€E edueusjutep/siedoy
%00 00°000's2- 00°000'6Z 000 soxe]L ejejs3 jeey
%0'ETH £0'659°02 00°000°06 €0'659°0}1 sesusdx3 |joihed
%129 99'veL'L- 00°Lb2'S $£'226'C sjjuued 3 sesued| ssauisng
%8'SY 09'LLL'E- 00058'S ov'8.92 fddng Bujueejo/dx3 jepojuer
%00 00°L6¥'L- 00°26%'L 000 esuedx3 pupi-u|
20°895 esuedxa Ayeydsoy
88°'v6¢C suopdasqng 'g senq
%E'ZY 19'692'02- 00°000°'9E £e'veET'SL Jogen JoQUOD
%LTLL 8S'rLL 00°006 8S'¥IL0°'L seBieyd oAg pse ypesd /yueg
%6°C6 69'889- 00052'L1 SE195°01 Bupexuep/Buisiueapy
%6PL 00°L06'7- 00'8¥5'61 00°L¥9'vL $004 |2UO|SS0j01d (€101
%G'0E 00°22v'2- 00'528'c 00'86€°L $604 Jeuoissejold/ebon
%L 0LE 00'6.2'L 00°0.6'L4 00642l 8004 |euoyssajoid/Bugunoady
%00 00°€SL'E- 00'€SL'E 000 (9r0seyumiuesn ‘s J01)102)4I0
5004 [euo|SSjoid
jeBpng jo % jeBpng J0A0 ¢ 1eBpng 61 des - uep
TvioL

6102 Jaquaydag ybnoayy Aienuep

uosuedwo? [enyoy o3 }ebpng

au| J9jua) Bululel] [eoIUY23 ] d9|Sead aukemq oyl



podey uopejidwod ,SIUBJUNOIIY 688

%8°6E1

VZLLS'20) 00°950°0L2 12'ee9'LLE

66°259'581-
19'089'G81L

ZY'ES6'e9
00°100°61 1
Gz9ee’l
00005}

jeBpng jo %

188png seAQ § 1ebpng 61 deg - uep

IviOL

ewodu] jJoN
ewou| J0Y30 1N
esuedx3 1010 |BI0L

jseseju| eBebBuop

esuedx3 uogepasdeg

esuedx3 uopezjuowny

esuedx3 jqeq peg
esuedx3 Jeyj0

610z 1oqueydag ybnouayy Asenuepr
uosuedwo jenjoy 0} 39bpng
ou| J9jud) Bulules] |esluyosa] aajsead aukemq ayl



Peaslee Tech
Fund Development Committee Proposal
Presented to the Peaslee Tech Board of Directors November 14, 2019
By
The Executive Committee

Background

As Peaslee Tech enters its third year as a post-secondary institution, the Board of Directors’ Executive
Committee recognizes the need for the structured and systematic development of funds to support the
sustainability of Peaslee Tech. In recognition of these needs, it is proposed that a Fund Development
Committee be formed.

Committee Responsibilities

The Fund Development Committee will be responsible for the development of fundraising activities that
engage Board and community members in revenue generating projects. Various fund needs will result
from the Fund Development Committee, as well as the existing Board Committees. The Fund
Development Committee is not solely responsible for fundraising, rather it works with the Board and
community members to raise funds necessary for the sustainability of Peaslee Tech.

Committee Activities

The Fund Development Committee will work with Peaslee personnel, and other stakeholders, to create
fundraising projects. Project examples would include, but not be limited to; direct appeal for funds from
individuals and organizations, grant identification, and development of alternative funding mechanisms.

Initial Goals
The following would be the initial goals for the Fund Development Committee;

1. Tuition Payment Plan Fund — as an alternative to traditional education funding, a tuition payment
plan would make Peaslee Tech accessible to a wider range of students. The goal for this fund will be
$250,000, to serve as a guarantee to financial institutions that support the program. An additional
$250,000 can be added to the fund from revenues in excess of expenses in fiscal year 2019, bring
the total fund to $500,000. Estimating an average payment plan of $2,000/student, this fund can
support 250 students. As these tuition payment plans will be one-year or less in length, the
repayments will sustain the fund. Experience will determine the fund shrinkage.

2. Direct Student Aid Fund — this fund is to assist student success at Peaslee. The fund would be for;
tuition assistance, transportation, and other identified needs. The Development Fund Committee
would approve requests for these funds. The initial funding goal would be $50,000.

3. Facilities Maintenance & Upgrade Fund — This fund would be for renovations and upgrades to the
facilities as identified by the Board Planning Committee. The initial funding goals would be
$100,000.






Peaslee Tech
Tuition Payment Plan Pilot Proposal
Presented to the Peaslee Tech Board of Directors November 14, 2019
By
The Executive Committee

Background

Since Peaslee Tech began offering Kansas Board of Regents approved programs in 2017, we have relied
on funding for student tuition through Workforce Investment Opportunity Act (WIOA) funds,
Department of Labor (DOL) Apprenticeship funds, employer paid, scholarships, and self-pay. While the
WIOA and DOL funds have funded a significant portion of our enroliments, their availability is
inconsistent and unpredictable. Additionally, many working adults do not qualify for the federal funds
and at the same time cannot afford the out-of-pocket expense of paying the full tuition for a technical
program. To support this population, as we as our growth, another revenue stream is needed.

Tuition Payment Plan

A tuition payment plan or tuition installment plan splits college bills into equal monthly or academic
term payments. Since the installments are smaller, paying college bills may be easier and more
convenient than making a single, larger lump-sum payment.

Most restrict the payments to just the direct costs paid to the college, such as tuition and fees and, in
some cases, campus-owned/controlled housing and meal plans.

Most tuition payment plans allow the family to set up an automatic transfer from a bank account to pay
the installment payments.

Pilot-Program

Peaslee Tech will earmark $250,000 in loan guarantees to initiate the pilot. In cooperation with Emprise
Bank, Peaslee Tech will offer a monthly tuition payment plan with a term of up to one-year. The
payment plan will have a $35 origination fee and an interest rate of prime plus .25% (prime only if
student chooses the auto-debit option). A late fee of 5% of the unpaid portion of the loan if the student
fails to make the payment within 10 days following the due date.

The Peaslee Board Finance Committee will review the results of the pilot program at the end of one-
year, from the date of approval by the Peaslee Tech Board of Trustees. In the event the Finance
Committee recommends continuation of the program, it will be opened to other banks.

Program Evaluation

The Finance Committee will review the participation rate, default rate, and program completion rate of
students participating in the pilot program. From the review, the Finance Committee will make
recommendations as to whether the program should continue, and if so, set benchmarks for the metrics
reviewed.






Revenues:

Unrestricted Fund balance 1/1/19
Douglas County

City of Lawrence

Educational Lease Income
Facility Lease Income
Maintenance Fee Income
Instruction Income

Grants

Contributions: individual/business
Total Revenues:

Total Revenues and Fund Balance:

Expenditures:

Salaries

Instruction Costs

Utilities

Insurance

Building Repair & Maintenance
Advertising/Marketing
Professional Services
Supplies & Equipment
Operational Support (IT/Telephone)
Travel, Hospitality & Training
Property Taxes

Contract Labor

Debt Payments

In-kind Expenses
Contingency/Misc. Expenses
Renovation Expenditures
Total Expenditures:

Ending Fund Balance

Peaslee Tech
2020 Draft Budget

2019

$294,272
395,105
200,000
22,720
161,711
45,834
150,000
50,000
40,000
1.075.380

$1,359,652

$120,000
66,000
84,000
17,596
48,350
15,000
32,939
1,800
22,024
1,800
40,000
48,000
300,985
10,000
24,000
150,000
982,494

$377,086

1/1/20

2020

$377,086
400,000
200,000
22,720
232,137
45,834
240,000
12,000
150,000
1,302,691

— 1679777

$168,000
100,000
84,000
17,820
28,796
15,000
32,939
10,000
15,000
3,000
30,000
54,000
300,985
1,200
24,000
10,000
894,740

$785,037






T¢ 0 0 0 auluo
0 L 0 Jd
0 0 [4 9 Suppomian 03s1)
0 0 14 v 8uioday uno)
6 L 128 8¢ Suiaug [ensswwIo)
9 0 9 8T uepiuyday Adeweyqd

(pa1edijdnpun) wawjosul uado

STL 1974 6S (/A" Suiuieu pesyuo)

Stue1d0id yoa] aajsead

6T0Z DE 6T0Z0Z 61I0Z0OT 8TOC

SST

* LYT 1343 jeloL-qns
88 * z8 ¢6T (pajedndnpun jou) a83jj0) Ayunwwo) Ayuno) oysoaN
9 * 29 SHT (pa1ed1jdnpun jou) a83(j0) Ayunwwo) Ayuno) uosuyor
0 * € 9 233}10) |ea1uyd3 L S||1H Wl
(474" 91T TST L0S jexoL-qns
1434 1313 9tV 0Z8 |eloL-qns
0 0 TLT 0 Jie4 qor apimalels
[4%3 LET z8 9t yoeannp 3gv B Z1-M
(443 91¢ €81 999 s8unas/s1uanl Apunwwo)

(98ann0 ZTN

Lo¥'T T0V'Z 60€°T ISZ0T  [elo1-gns

[43 €€ €€ (413 (sytys 931y} uo sasAo|dwa) easdwy (dy
] ¥4 oLy JA43 12Tt (paieaydnpun Jou) 431Ud) 82JNOSAY JOIUS
00zt 868'T 6v6'T 00T‘6 (paiedtidnpun Jou) J33Ud) 32100 ddUdIMET

APV JUeuaL
6TOZ DE 6T0COC 6T0COT 8T0Z

Jad ayy 1oy Ajij10e) [19YSeH 0Z6Z dY1 0 a8esn yda| asjsead pue aga(jod Ajunwiwod ‘AJlunwwod ‘siaujes) Aped paiy) ‘queua) sazuewwns Suimo)|os ayL
6T0Z J9yenD puz
Hoday juauwijjosus pue adesn Ajjded
yo3L a3|sead



Jauenb snoinaud wouy pajedydnp ejeq,

60T 6T0Z DE-T

9€E9 Jeap-piN
8STV teE0'e Z0€°E S0SZT SINIWTIOYNT GNY ALIALLIV ALIIDVL TVLOL
T Y01 16 €67 |e1o1-gqns (suorssas pTT) Buisiapy Jaase) pue sauinbu| [enpialpu| YI3] 3a3|sead
95 0 85 19 |elo1-qns
€1 0 9T 0z adueusjuiely |euisnpul
L 0 9 L Suiquinid
€1 0 4" o1 |e21303(3
It 0 rds 48 aocueudjuielp saulljioed
4 0 4" 4 Anuadie)

(paieaydnpun) saped] |edIUBYIBA 1§ UOIIINIISUCD

€8/ 0S (]9 % 1] T4 |e1o1-qns

[43 0 8T 0 0T/0€ VHSO



